Salisbury Conservation Commission March 6, 2013 Colchester Auditorium, Town Hall 5 Beach Road Salisbury, MA 01952 7:00 P.M.

COMMISSIONER MEMBERS PRESENT: Sheila Albertelli (SA), Chairperson, Joanne Perreault (JP), Matt Carignan (MC), Sally Laffely (SL) and Larry O'Brien (LO)

COMMISSIONER MEMBERS ABSENT: Patricia Fowler and Andria Nemoda

ALSO PRESENT: Michelle Rowden, Conservation Agent, and Lori Robertson, Secretary

S. Albertelli opened the meeting at 7:00pm under the Wetlands Protection Act & Open Meeting Law and informed the public that the meeting is being recorded.

Emergency Certificate: (SL stepped down) **SA** states a request for an emergency certificate came in because the scope of the work changed. The sand required a small bobcat to move it around. We received a request to exclude 198 North End Blvd that is the owner's request. The property owners name is Frank Rossito.

LO motions to amend the Emergency Certificate and exclude 198 North End Blvd and ratify the emergency certificate. **Seconded by MC**. All members present voted in favor. **Motion Passed.**

MINUTES:

February 6, 2013

MC motioned to accept the minutes of February 6, 2013. Seconded by **SA**. All members present voted in favor with the exception of **SL** who abstained. **Motion Passed.**

February 20, 2013

MC motioned to accept the minutes of February 20, 2013. Seconded by **SA** . All members present voted in favor with the exception of **LO** who abstained. **Motion Passed.**

PUBLIC HEARINGS at 7:10 p.m.

RDA: MassDOT, Rabbit Road (12/5/12) (LO Andrea Norton (AN) of MassDOT addressed the board. We submitted this RDA for routine maintenance work on Rabbit Road. Location #1 and #2 will be routine maintenance. Location #3 at 119 will be a drainage system. In all locations it will be done by mechanical means and all debris will be hauled offsite. SA asked will this be done on the roadway with heavy equipment? AN states yes. SA states the erosion control will be up to the Conservation Commission. AN states we just require 48 hour notification.

JP motions to issue a negative determination with the condition that the erosion controls will be under the direction of the Salisbury Conservation Agent. **SA** seconded the motion. All members present voted in favor. **Motion Passed.**

RDA: Lawrence and Laura Slepoy, 54 Forest Road (2/20/13) Mr. James Scanlon (JS) addressed the board on behalf of the applicant. Mary Rimmer came out and reviewed our project. I think she agreed with our wetland boundary. **MR** states more or less her recommendation was as long as there are proper erosion controls we could issue a negative determination.

JP motions to issue a negative determination with the condition that proper erosion controls are put in place. **SA** seconded the motion. All members present voted in favor. **Motion Passed.**

ENFORCEMENT ORDERS:

1 Main Street-no action
20 Dock Lane-no action
148 Lafayette Road-no action
Salisbury Woods-no action
14 Rabbit Road-no action
Broadway-no action
16 Hayes Street-no action

COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS:

- **MR** states a storm is coming this weekend. Residents should take the necessary precautions to protect their homes. **SA** states from Atlantic/Central Avenue through the 400 block of North End Blvd has a mandatory evacuation.
- MC states I was on Plum Island and I found some of the white disk. They are still on the beach.
- **JP** states she read an article about Newbury receiving money for eradicating phragmites.
- **LO** states I spoke with the Ethic Commission for the excusing themselves during a meeting if the commissioner has a conflict of interest with a particular item on the agenda. She had said you have a right to participate in the meeting as a citizen. I could be given up my rights if I am made to step out of the room. **MR** stated she would look into it.

ADJOURNMENT:

LO motioned to adjourn at 7:45 p.m. Seconded by MC. All members present voted in favor. Motion Passed.